
H@dqu&ters, PO Box 3900 
hhnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceaannchwthd, r i m a  P& MOO 
Eastat Ch&M Bhde Shedin 
Canhe Loch Garmat tlm 

Dear Mr Hei-r. . 

- -  - 
Patrick Doyle 
Programme Ufficcr 
Enviro nmenkil Licensing Programme 
Office o I' Envi tvniironlal Sustniimbility 
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Keg' No. WO 167-03 

THIS LETTER IS F O R - N P U R P I ) S W a w  
w w . e p a  le YVU ACTION IS REQUIRED BY YQCJ 



MI. John $har-lt, 
Rollyz.vnorl and District, 
“Windfirld” , 
Nevitt, 
I,LlSk, 

Ca. Dublin 

Headquarters, Po Box3WQ 
Johngown Castle Estate 
kwnty Wexford, Ireland 
w s  WE21 

I P m  to advisc that tlw Agency lnq considered the recluest for an amendment and has &i&d 
M siiwnd Ihe licence as per the attached techiiiczll amendment document. 

ed a copy uf a Konnal Technical Ammdziient which was forwarded lo the 
w e  Mday The ‘E‘ccliIrdcaI Arnciidm~nt should be read in conjunction with the 

exisling Limier Rcg. No. WO 167-03. 

Patrick Doyle 
Progiainrnc Officer 
Eou im n m i  e nta I L i cunsbg P RI grd mme 
Office of Emil-onmental Sustnjtrnbility 


